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MORANDUM JPF7

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

NS

—TOR SECRET
November 23, 1979
MEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDENT
FROM: ZBIGNIEW BRZEZINSKI B
SUBJECT : NSC Weekly Report #118
1. ~ Vance-Brown-Brzezinski Luncheon

The following decisions were taken at our luncheon on Wednesday:

-— Royal Ulster Constabulary: Cy will be sending vou a
" paper on the sale of small weapons to the British for the
Constabulary. Cy will stress Speaker O'Neill's high interest
in the issue and prcbablv will recommend that you resolve the
issue with this concern in mind. Cy will suggest that he brief
O'Neill, :

-- Land Attack SLCM's: We agreed that conventional SLCM's
should be in the Defense budget.

-- Egyptian Defense Industry: With respect to military
assistance, we agreed that the fOfElgn assistance budget meeting
will be used by Cy and Harold to raise the issue of FMS for Egypt
directly with you. With respect to the Egyptian defense industry
itself, we agreed that the PD exception should be limited to
enhancemEnt of I-Hawk spare parts production.

-- Pakistan Nuclear Problem: We agreed to discuss this at
the PRC on South Asian nuclear matters, which is being rescheduled.

-- Defense Assistance Stockpile: We agreed to leave the budget
figure as 1t stands for FY 81. The remainder ($450 million) is
to be in the remainder of the five year program 1982-1985,
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== FY 81 IMET Levels: We all agreed to support $33 million
as the required minimum.

-- Response to Brezhnev Message on Threat Assessment: We
agreed on the text of a response to Brezhnev's message on last
week's NORAD computer error. We also agreed that the response
should be delivered as a U.S. oral message to the Soviet govern-
ment rather than a message from you.
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